TO:

FROM:

DATE:

TITLE:

SUBMITTED BY:

#230235

DISTRICT ALL
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested

Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Scott Nichaus, Village Manager

July 3, 2023 (COW) (B of T) Date: July 20, 2023
OpenGov Cartegraph Asset Management Contract

Freddy Segura, Asset Management Administrator

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

A recommendation from the Public Works Department to waive bids and approve a contract with OpenGov

for asset management
2025.

cloud (SaaS) subscription services for the period of July 20, 2023 through January 14,

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

Annual Budget Estimate (Year 2; 2023): $57.499.65
Annual Budget Estimate (Year 3; 2024): $ 68.890.68

Account#: 510.270.350.75710

Review (as necessary)

Village Attorney X__, \ Date
Finance Director X(&&F’\ Z Date 2
Village Manager X Date 7/7{3 f/ 2=

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Villace Manager's Office by 12:00 noon.

Wednesday. prior to the Agenda Distribution.




